

SREYANKA ANGAJALA

San Jose, CA • (408) 917-8510 • sreyanka.angajala@sjsu.edu • linkedin.com/in/sreyanka-angajala

SUMMARY

An excellent management information systems student and well-organized team player offering excellent communication and multitasking abilities. Experience managing and coordinating multiple projects and activities, self-directing and making effective use of resources to meet deadlines with minimal supervision. Diligent, detail-oriented, and reliable worker enthusiastic to gain experience in the corporate world.

SKILLS

Technical Skills — SQL, Python, Excel, Data Analysis, Business Strategy

Soft Skills — Critical Thinking, Conflict Resolution, Attentive Learner, Emotional Intelligence, Teamwork

EDUCATION

San Jose State University, San Jose, CA

Spring 2024

B.S. Management Information Systems (MIS)

GPA: 3.87

Relevant Coursework: Fundamentals of Management & Organizational Behavior, Quantitative Business Analysis, Business Statistics, Managerial Accounting, Financial Accounting

EXPERIENCE

Cashier, Nox Cookie Bar — Campbell, CA

February 2022 - June 2022

- Cross-sold dessert items and merchandise with drink orders, increasing revenue by 18%
- Provided an excellent customer service atmosphere for all guests and greeted all customers entering the store, raising overall customer satisfaction by 53%
- Recorded inventory data and utilized data selection to maximize usage of 70+ products with less than 1.4% of wastage

Sales Associate, Banana Republic — Livermore, CA

June 2021 - August 2021

- Assisted teammates with sales-processing tasks to exceed daily sales goal by 11%
- Analyzed inventory to increase knowledge of 210+ items, increasing customer satisfaction by 32%
- Resolved customer engagement issues through building positive personal relationships to drive team success
- Promoted the store's rewards program, signing up 80+ new customers monthly and increasing revenue by 1.5K

ACTIVITIES

MISA (Management Information Systems Association), Creative Design Director

August 2022 - Current

- Collaborated with VP of Marketing to expand member retention by 52% through innovative marketing strategies on social media platforms
- Facilitated the marketing team through rebranding MISA's marketing strategy to appeal to the growing member base
- Developed a variety of marketing initiatives to expand new segments throughout the association, leading to an increase of 34% in member satisfaction

Silicon Andhra, Core Team Volunteer

January 2016 - Current

- A non-profit organization primarily focused on maintaining and perpetuating the South Indian Telugu culture, literature, and tradition across USA
- Accompanied the core team in planning 50+ cultural showcase events with 450+ attendees at each event
- Solely raised \$2,500 and as an organization raised \$275,000 for Sanjivani, a world-class hospital in a poverty stricken village in India called Kuchipudi